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Gentlewen:

I wish to bring to your attention the following lettsr
from the Treasurer of the United States:

November 9, 1917.

"I think the letter of October 10th of the Federal Reserve
Board is a little misleading, namely:

"Paragraph 1 states that upbn the receipt of unfit currency

the Treasurer will place to the credit of the
approptiate Federal Reserve Bank in the gold
settlement fund an equivalent amount of gold or
gold certifitates and will advise the Federal
Regserve Bank of the amount of that credit,
stazting for whose account the deposit is made,
and will alst advise the bank sending momney

for redemptitn in like effect.

"This, of coursa, leads the Reserve bank to believe thut
we are going to maks this ¢hedit in gold or geld certificates,
which we wight not have at the time. It is alsv accountuble for
that part of the letter whith says thut our advicé is not clear,
and it does not appear thetreffom, that the credit is going to be
rade in the gold settlement flnd.

"The bettsr way is t6 simply Havé thid credit as a truns-
fer of funds in the anount of the noney redeemsd, und I believe it
would be a good plan to amend the letter of October 10th."

Very respectfully yours,

JOHN BURKE.

In the Board's letter of October 10, relutive to the new
plan for the redemption of unfit currency, paragraph 1, it was sug-
gested to the Federal Reserve Banks that the Trewsurer would upon
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receipt of unfit currency for redemption place to the credit of the
appropriate Federal Reserve Bank in the Gold Settlement Fund an

equivalent amount.

In view of the letter of the Treasurer of the United
States quoted above the Board's letter of October 10, is amended
80 as to provide that the credit shall be given as a transfer of
funds in the amount of money redeemed, and Federal Reserve Bunks
will charge the Treasurer's general acccunt in one total for each
list as a transfer of funds to the Treasurer of the United States.

Very truly yours,

Governor,

Federal Reserve Bank,
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